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RESEARCH OF LOCAL FARMS AND FARMERS:; LISTED IN THE .BRIGHTON ARGUSs‘THEIR BACKGROUND
AND LOCATION CONTINUES, JoHN LEARY’s WORDEN LAKE FARM 1s THIS ISSUE’S SUBJECT.

TRuMAN B. WORDEN 1S RECORDED AS A “FIRST LAND OwNER” IN GENOA TownsHIP, SecTion 25,
“IN THE SPRING OF 1835, THE GENOA TOWNSHIP PARCEL INCLUDED MOST OF THE LAKE WHICH
NOW BEARS HIS NAME. HE ALSO PURCHASED PROPERTY IN BRIGHTON TowNsHIP, SecTion 31.
(HOWEVER, HE DIDN'T LIVE ON THAT PROPERTY) HE APPARENTLY LIVED IN A LOG CABIN AT
ABOUT 400 E. GRAND RIVER. THIS PLACE WAS KNOWN AS THE WORDEN HOUSE AND WAS USED AS
A ScHooL DURING THE 1840s.) WORDEN WAS THE FIRST DEATH IN THE VILLAGE, NoveMBer 29,
1837, AND THE FIRST BURIED IN THE CEMETERY BY THE MILL PoND. (THE 1880 Census

LISTS HIS WIFE, JANE, [BorN 1809] AS DIVORCED. THE ONLY PERSON SO IDENTIFIED IN THE

Br1ieHTON TownsHIP CENSUS.)

By 1850, Ben CusHING OwNS THE WORDEN LAKE SITE. THE CUSHINGS HAD A TAVERN AND HOTEL
ON THE GRAND RIVER TRAIL IN BRIGHTON AT THE TIME. THEY WERE ALSO THE BUILDERS OF THE
EASTERN HOUSE IN 1850, ON THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE TRAIL AND FrTcH STREeT, (MAIN)
TO PRESERVE FOOD DURING THE SUMMER, ICE WAS CUT FROM WORDEN LAKE. AN EARLY PHOTO OF
ICE HARVEST ON THE LAKE- 1S CAPTIONED “...ICE WAS CUT ON B1G WORDEN LAKE DURING THE
WINTER MONTHS AND STORED IN SAWDUST IN AN ICE HOUSE FOR USE ‘IN THE EASTERN House.”
(CONSTRUCTION OF THE RAILROAD RESULTED IN A LITTLE WORDEN AND A B1 WorDEN LAKE.)

By 1895 A RAILROAD SPUR IS FOUND ON THE EAST SIDE OF THE LAKE. THAT PORTION IS OWNED
BY H. NEwMAN. ICE WAS SHIPPED TO DETROIT AND OTHER CITIES. SEVERAL STRYCTURES ARE
SHOWN ON THE ATLAS WHICH CAN BE CONSIDERED ICE STORAGE BUILDINGS.

JouN Leary’s WORDEN LAKE FARM, 1n THE 1895 ATLAS, INCLUDED THE SOUTH AND WEST PORTION
OF THE LAKE. HE ALSO owNED 40 Acres IN THE SWt oF THE SEt oF Section 25 1IN GENOA
TOWNSHIP, WHICH FRONTED ON THE NORTH SIDE OF BRIGHTON ROAD JUST EAST OF THE CURVE
AROUND LIME LAKE. (ANOTHER MAJOR SOURCE OF ICE.) JOHN PROBABLY FOLLOWED THE USUAL
AGRICULTURAL PURSUITS OF THE TIMEi RAISING CROPS AND, PERHAPS, CUT SOME OF THE MARSH

HAY THAT WAS ALSO USED TO INSULATE ICE.

By 1935 THE STUHRBURG BROTHERS OWN THE ICE BUSINESS SIDE OF THE LAKE AND ALSO RAN
THE EASTERN House. DR. J. D. SINGER OWNS THE REMAINING /1 ACRES WHICH HAD CONSTITUTED

LEARY'S WORDEN LAKE FARM.

By THE LATE 1950S, A GROUP OF BUSINESS MEN HAS PURCHASED THE PROPERTY AND MUCH OF
THE LAKE. IN 1961 SKIERS FROM SOUTHEASTERN MICHIGAN ARE FLYING DOWN THE SLOPES OF
MT. BRIGHTON. MT. BRIGHTON SUBDIVISION COMES INTO EXISTENCE AND HOMES AND CHURCHES
LINE THE NORTH SIDE OF BRiGHTON ROAD, JOHN LEARY'S oLD FARM. (COMPILED BY MARIEANNA
BAIR FRoM FIRsT LAND Owners oFLiv. Co. AND EARLY LAND OWNERS AND SETTLERS OF LIv.
Co. 1820/1870 AND EARLY OBITUARIES, ALL COMPILED BY MiLTON CHARBONEAU; VILLAGE
CEMETERY TRANSCRIPTION BY JOHN AND JANICE FIELD; CENSUS RECORDS AND ATLASES. CORREC-
TIONS AND ADDITIONS WILL BE GRATEFULLY RECEIVED.)



